

EDITION 2010

VOLUME I.A / AFRICA

DIRECTORY OF DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS

GUIDE TO INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS, GOVERNMENTS, PRIVATE SECTOR
DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES, CIVIL SOCIETY, UNIVERSITIES, GRANTMAKERS, BANKS,
MICROFINANCE INSTITUTIONS AND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING FIRMS



Resource Guide to Development Organizations and the Internet

Introduction

Welcome to the directory of development organizations 2010, Volume I: Africa

The directory of development organizations, listing 63.350 development organizations, has been prepared to facilitate international cooperation and knowledge sharing in development work, both among civil society organizations, research institutions, governments and the private sector.

The directory aims to promote interaction and active partnerships among key development organisations in civil society, including NGOs, trade unions, faith-based organizations, indigenous peoples movements, foundations and research centres. In creating opportunities for dialogue with governments and private sector, civil society organizations are helping to amplify the voices of the poorest people in the decisions that affect their lives, improve development effectiveness and sustainability and hold governments and policymakers publicly accountable.

In particular, the directory is intended to provide a comprehensive source of reference for development practitioners, researchers, donor employees, and policymakers who are committed to good governance, sustainable development and poverty reduction, through: the financial sector and microfinance, trade and business development services, rural development and appropriate technology, private sector development and policy reforms, legislation & rule of law and good governance, community development and social protection, gender equality and participation, environment and health, research, training and education.

As part of the collective effort to meet the Millennium Development Goals by 2015, the Year of Microcredit provided an opportunity for the international community to raise awareness about the importance of microfinance in eradicating poverty, and to enhance existing programmes that support sustainable, inclusive financial sectors worldwide. In essence, microfinance offers each day the possibility and hope to many poor people of improving - through their own efforts - their household economic welfare and well-being and enterprise stability and growth. Therefore, In this 2010 edition, microfinance actors and practitioner organizations have been marked by **[M]**, integrating microfinance institutions and enabling environment into one directory.

This cutting-edge publication -- Tenth Edition -- will give you hundreds (thousands) of useful sites where you can find the statistics, reports, regulations, best practices and other key information you need...when you need it. This time-saving tool includes a country finder index and annotates each organization by category, so you'll know from the start whether an organization is worth visiting. Its Internet resources will point you in the direction of the best development resources available in each country on the World Wide Web today.

Please note:

- For easier referencing, the directory has been divided into 6 geographical sections: Africa, Asia and the Middle East, Europe, Latin America and the Caribbean, North America, and Oceania.
- For each of the regions contacts have been annotated by the following 9 categories: (1) international organizations; (2) government institutions; (3) private sector support organizations (including fairtrade); (4) finance institutions; (5) training and research centres; (6) civil society organizations; (7) development consulting firms (including references to job opportunities and vacancy announcements); (8) information providers (development newsletters/journals); and, (9) grantmakers.
- The directory can be used in a variety of ways... by researchers, consultants and other development practitioners searching for up-to-date institutional information for a particular country; by trainers using the directories as a reference tool for their training programmes; by organizations trying to identify possible project partners; by individuals looking to identify possible employers; by funders seeking grantees; by grantees in search of funders; or by organizations aiming at identifying those institutions, agencies and programmes which are dedicated to providing resources, products and services to their members.
- For an advanced search we recommend to download Adobe Reader's latest full version and try the excellent search capabilities by using its "Search PDF Pane". All search results are shown on-the-fly in one pane and options for multiple-document searches do exist.
- In this 2010 Edition: Create your own personal directory of development organizations. All files are now enabled for adding pointers and comments to the directory (Adobe Reader's full version of 7.0 or higher required).
- Please use the following e-mail address to communicate any comments or suggestions: info@devdir.org.

DISCLAIMER

Copyright © 2000-2010. This web site is maintained for information purposes only. The purpose of this web site is to provide free information and resources to the development community. All directories can be downloaded for free, at no cost. Users may download, copy and reprint information from the site for non-commercial purposes so long as the source is cited. However, you may not resell, redistribute or create derivative works from the materials on this web site without our express permission in writing. This web site is provided "as is". We use our best efforts to maintain this web site, but we can not be held responsible whatsoever for the contents and accuracy of the information listed on this site and reject any liability due to direct or indirect use of the informations featured on this site, its printed directories or the links to other web sites mentioned in the directories. The information in the directories is being provided as a service only and does not imply endorsement or approval of its content nor a comprehensive listing of all available organizations. The database is not exhaustive and there may be other relevant organizations in your country. All materials available at this website are copyright protected. All rights reserved.

Photos with bicycles on coverpage by Jim Holmes; All other photos by Adam Rogers/UNCDF.

Countryfinder: Liberia

► Liberia

■ **AAH - Action Against Hunger (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Mamba point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7996 *Fax:* *E-mail:* aah@awli.net.lr *Web page:* <http://www.aah.usa.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **ABL - Access Bank Liberia Ltd. / The Microfinance Bank (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Johnson Street Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-77-00-6688 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@accessbank.com.lr *Web page:* <http://accessbank.com.lr/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **ACDB - Agricultural and Cooperative Development Bank (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 10 P.O. Box 3585 Monrovia 10 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-4435 *Fax:* 231-22-1500 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **ACDI / VOCA (Liberia) - Agricultural Cooperative Development International** [M] *Mailing address:* Corner of Old CID Road & Sékou Touré Ave., Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@acdivoca-lib.org *Web page:* <http://www.acdivoca.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **ACF - Action contre la Faim (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Former French Embassy, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7996 231-22-6473 *Fax:* 231-22-6473 *E-mail:* headofmission@lr.missions-acf.org *Web page:* <http://www.actioncontrelafaim.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Acres of Hope Liberia, Inc. (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-651-9191 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.acresofhope.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **AEL - Association of Evangelicals of Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 2656 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* ELWA Compound, Paynesville Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-3684 *Fax:* *E-mail:* aelliberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **AFELL - Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O.Box 6727 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7330 *Fax:* 231-22-7330 *E-mail:* tccliberia@aol.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Africare (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* 98 Sekou Toure Avenue Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-770-1-8482 *Fax:* 231-770-1-0733 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.africare.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **AHA (Liberia) - Africa Humanitarian Action** *Mailing address:* c/o UNHCR BO, P.O.Box 9077 Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* liberia@afriahumanitarian.org *Web page:* <http://www.afriahumanitarianaction.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **AIESEC (Liberia) - International Association of Students in Economics and Business Management** *Mailing address:* PO Box 2040 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Broad St. 124 Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* chief@libnet.net *Web page:* <http://www.aiesec.org/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **AMEU - African Methodist Episcopal University (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.ameu.edu.lr/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **ANPPCAN - African Network for the Prevention of and Protection Against Child Abuse and Neglect (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 6794 Monrovia 10 Liberia *Other address:* Broad and Johnson Street Monrovia 10 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-654-4169 *Fax:* *E-mail:* anppcan_liberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.anppcan.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Antoinette Tubman Cheshire Home (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 10th Street, Cheeseman Avenue, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-651-4153 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.lcint.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **APM - Africa Peace Mission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* c/o Institute for Peace, Health and Development, Box 1920, Musu apt. St. Edwards Parish, Logan Town Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-5953 *Fax:* 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **ARC - American Refugee Committee (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 6372 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Sekou Toure Ave., Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6499 *Fax:* *E-mail:* arc_monrovia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.arc.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **AVSF - Agronomes et Vétérinaires Sans Frontières (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Old CID Road, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6516 *Fax:* 231-22-6274 *E-mail:* vsf Liberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.avsf.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **BMA - Bureau of Maritime Affairs (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* R.L. Tubman Boulevard, Sinkor Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-77-20-6108 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@bma-liberia.com *Web page:* <http://www.bma.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://www.bma-liberia.com/>

■ **BRAC Liberia Microfinance Company Limited (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 2549 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Allison Street, Corina Park, Congo Town Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-658-9539 *Fax:* *E-mail:* brac.liberia@gmail.com *Web page:* <http://www.brac.net/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **Budget Bureau (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P. O. Box 10-1518, Capitol Hill Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6340 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **CAB - Liberia Christian Association of the Blind (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-1198 Monrovia 10 Liberia *Other address:* Vai Town Community, Robertsville Highway, Paynesville City Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-0354 *Fax:* 231-655-4752 *E-mail:* cabliberia@hotmail.com *Web page:* <http://www.cabliberia.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Caritas (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 2078 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 228 Tubman Boulevard Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7245 *Fax:* 231-22-6287 *E-mail:* caritasmonrovia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.caritas.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **CBL - Central Bank of Liberia** [M] *Mailing address:* PO Box 2046 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Corner of Warren and Carey Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6991 *Fax:* 231-22-6114 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.cbl.org.lr/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **CEDE - Center for Democratic Empowerment (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 10-3679 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 11a Broad Street, Snapper Hill Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6959 *Fax:* *E-mail:* cede@libnet.net cede94@aol.com *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **CJPC - Catholic Justice and Peace Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* c/o Carter Center Office, Box 10-3569 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Ashmun Street Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7657 *Fax:* 231-22-6126 *E-mail:* jpc@liberia.net jpc@afmlink.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Concern Worldwide (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* VP Road, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7762 231-33-0893 *Fax:* *E-mail:* cd@concern.org.lr concern@awli.net.lr *Web page:* <http://www.concern.net/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **COPE - Centre for Peace Education and Democracy (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 5184 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Sekou Toure Avenue, Mamba Point Monrovia, Montserrado Liberia *Tel.:* *Fax:* 231-22-7641 *E-mail:* copeliberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **CRS (Liberia) - Catholic Relief Services** [M] *Mailing address:* ULRC Building, Randall St/UN Drive Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-27-7527 231-22-6787 *Fax:* 231-22-6786 *E-mail:* crslib@aol.com programs@crsliberia.org.lr rkd@africamail.com *Web page:* <http://www.crs.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **CSA - Civil Services Agency (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://csa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Cuttington University College (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Episcopal Church of Liberia, PO Box 10-0277 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-622-7413 *Fax:* 231-622-6059 *E-mail:* curegistraroffice@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.cu.edu.lr/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **CVT - Center for Victims of Torture (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-644-2376 Fax: E-mail: cvtliberia@gmail.com *Web page:* <http://www.cvt.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **DCI (Liberia) - Defence for Children International** *Mailing address:* Post Office Box 5387 Monrovia 20 1000 Liberia *Other address:* New Kru Town, Bushrod Island Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7087 231-22-7334 *Fax:* 231-22-7334 *E-mail:* dci-lib@yahoo.com nhrcl@afmlink.com *Web page:* <http://www.defenceforchildren.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Delegation of the European Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-3049 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* EC Aid Coordination Office, UN Drive, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-777-5824 *Fax:* 231-700-1062 *E-mail:* euliberia@yahoo.com DELEGATION-LIBERIA@ec.europa.eu *Web page:* <http://europa.eu/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://www.dellbr.ec.europa.eu/>

■ **DKH - Diakonie Katastrophenhilfe (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 1436 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tubman Blvd., Congo Town Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-6-56-0697 *Fax:* E-mail: diakonie@liberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.diakonie-katastrophenhilfe.de/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **ECHO - European Community Humanitarian Office (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-651-7228 *Fax:* 874-76-391-9541 *E-mail:* ECHO-MONROVIA@ec.europa.eu *Web page:* <http://europa.eu/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **Ecobank (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4825 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Ashmun & Randall Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-655-3915 *Fax:* 231-22-7029 *E-mail:* ecobanklr@ecobank.com *Web page:* <http://www.ecobank.com/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **EFA - Environmental Foundation for Africa (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-6559 Mamba Point, Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-22-6755 *Fax:* 231-22-6755 *E-mail:* efa@liberia.net *Web page:* <http://easyweb.easynet.co.uk/efa/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Embassy of France (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* German Compound, Congo Town Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-31-23-5576 *Fax:* E-mail: ambafrance.liberia@yahoo.fr *Web page:* <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **Embassy of Germany (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Tubman Boulevard Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-643-8365 *Fax:* E-mail: info@monrovia.diplo.de *Web page:* <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **EPA - Environmental Protection Agency of Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4024 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* 4th Street, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* Fax: 231-544-7127 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.epa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **FAO (Liberia) - Food and Agriculture Organization** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 3582 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* LISCO Building, 3rd Floor, UN Drive, Mamba Point Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6194 231-22-6104 *Fax:* 221-22-6193 231-22-6104 *E-mail:* FAO-LBR@field.fao.org FAO-LR@fao.org *Web page:* <http://www.fao.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **FAWE - Forum for African Women Educationalists (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 9012 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* c/o Ministry of Education; 4th Floor, UNESCO PIU Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7555 *Fax:* 231-22-7555 *E-mail:* liberiafawe@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.fawe.org/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://fawe.org.lr/>

■ **FCIB - First Commercial and Investment Bank (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* POB 14442 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Corner of Ashmun & Mechlin Streets Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-2498 *Fax:* 231-22-2351 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **FDA - Forestry Development Authority (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-3010 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Kappa House Eli Saleby Compound, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.fda.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **FIBLL - First International Bank Liberia Limited (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Broad Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-77-82-5850 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@fib-lib.com *Web page:* <http://www.fib-lib.com/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **Focus Liberia** *Mailing address:* PO Box 3622 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7334 231-22-7087 *Fax:* 231-22-7334 *E-mail:* focusliberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **FPAL - Family Planning Association of Liberia** *Mailing address:* PO Box 10-0938 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* The Mae Bea Maximore-Keller Sexual & Reproductive Health Center, 18th St. Payne Avenue, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6591 *Fax:* 231-22-7614 *E-mail:* fpaliberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.fpaliberia.netfirms.com/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **GBLL - Global Bank Liberia Limited (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 2053 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Corner of Ashmun and Meclin Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-5743 *Fax:* *E-mail:* mail@globalbankliberia.com *Web page:* <http://www.globalbankliberia.com/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **GEMAP - Governance and Economic Management Assistance Program (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@gemapliberia.org *Web page:* <http://www.gemapliberia.org/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **General Auditing Office (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-2100 *Fax:* 231-22-6003 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **GTBank - Guaranty Trust Bank (Liberia) Limited** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 0382 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* United Nations Drive, Clara Town, Bushrod Island Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-7749-9992 *Fax:* 231-7749-9995 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.gtbank.com.lr/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **HfH - Habitat for Humanity (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Box 4495 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6554 *Fax:* *E-mail:* hfh_liberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.habitat.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **IBLL - International Bank Liberia Ltd. (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-292 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 64, Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-655-0888 *Fax:* *E-mail:* customercare@ibliberia.com *Web page:* [customercare@ibliberia.com](http://www.customercare@ibliberia.com) *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **ICRC (Liberia) - International Committee of the Red Cross** *Mailing address:* UN Drive, Bushrod Island Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-651-9967 *Fax:* *E-mail:* monrovia_mon@icrc.org icrcmonir@liberia.net *Web page:* <http://www.icrc.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **IOM (Liberia) - International Organization for Migration** *Mailing address:* UN Drive (in front of UNHCR), Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-6-44-8129 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.iom.int/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **IRC - International Rescue Committee (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Newport Street, Coconut Plantation, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7716 *Fax:* 231-22-7716 *E-mail:* ircliberia@theirrc.org *Web page:* <http://www.theirc.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **IUCN (Liberia) - International Union for Conservation of Nature and Natural Resources** *Mailing address:* C/A FDA PO Box 10-3010 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Tubman Boulevard, Sinkor, Congo Town Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-640-1191 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.iucn.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LACE - Liberia Agency for Community Empowerment (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Horton Avenue Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-709-7718 *Fax:* 231-708-7916 *E-mail:* info@lace.org.lr *Web page:* <http://lace.org.lr/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LBDI - Liberian Bank for Development and Investment (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 0547 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Ashmun & Randall Streets Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7140 *Fax:* 231-22-6539 *E-mail:* lbdi.mails@lbdi.net *Web page:* <http://www.lbdi.net/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **LCC - Liberia Chamber of Commerce (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Post Box 92 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Chamber of Commerce Building, Capitol Hill Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-7-785-7805 231-22-2218 *Fax:* *E-mail:* secgen@chamberofcommerce.org.lr *Web page:* <http://www.chamberofcommerce.org.lr/> *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **LCC - Liberian Council of Churches (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 10-2191 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Council's House, 15th Street, Ocean Side, Off Tubman Blvd. Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-7879 *Fax:* *E-mail:* liberiacouncilchurches@yahoo.com liberiancouncil@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.liberiancouncilofchurches.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LCUNA - Liberia Credit Union National Association (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 2428 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-27-1448 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **LDC - Liberian Development Corporation (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O.Box 9043 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **LEAP - Liberian Education Assistance Project (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Liberia *Other address:* 4300 16th St. NW Washington DC 20011 United States of America *Tel.:* 1-202-545-0139 (USA) *Fax:* *E-mail:* liberia@fol.org *Web page:* <http://www.fol.org/leap/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LFLU - Liberia Federation of Labour Unions (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 415 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* J.B. McGill Labour Center, Gardnersville Freeway Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-33-1389 *Fax:* 231-22-6132 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LFTC - Liberia Finance and Trust Corporation (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* POB 3155 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-1020 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **Liberia Home Page** *Mailing address:* Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mofa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 8. Information *Notes:*

■ **LICPA - Liberian Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4179 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Universal Insurance Co. Building, Broad/Johnson Streets Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-5461 231-22-7617 *Fax:* 231-22-6990 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **LIFZA - Liberia Industrial Free Zone Authority (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O.Box 9049 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **LIJ - Liberia Institute of Journalism (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Post Box 2314 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Corner of Broad and Johnson Streets, Kashour Building, Second Floor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7327 *Fax:* *E-mail:* lij@kabissa.org *Web page:* <http://www.lij.kabissa.org/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **LINEWU - Liberia National Educational Workers Union (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Post Office Box 10-5855 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Suite 203, Yes Transport Building, 80 Camp Johnson Road Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-5572 *Fax:* 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **LIPA - Liberia Institute of Public Administration (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 9045 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* North Gibson Street, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-7736-0759 *Fax:* *E-mail:* lipa@lipa.gov.lr liberia_i_p_a@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://lipa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **LMMCS - Liberian Marketers Multipurpose Cooperative Society Ltd. (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 20-5344 Monrovia 20 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **LNAB - Liberian National Association of the Blind (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 4336 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Ministry of Health Compunds, Capitol by-pass, Morgan's Apts., 5th Street, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-0354 *Fax:* 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* lnabinc@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

- **LNAD - Liberia National Association of the Deaf (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-4569 Monrovia 1000 - 20 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* lnaofd@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **LOIC - Liberia Opportunities Industrialization Center (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 3596 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-26-2351 231-26-2353 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*
-
- **LRCS - Liberian Red Cross Society (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 20-5081 Monrovia 20 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 107 Lynch Street Monrovia 20 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-33-0125 *Fax:* 231-33-0125 *E-mail:* lrc@liberia.net *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:* LNRC - Liberian National Red Cross
-
- **LRRRC - Liberian Refugee Repatriation Reconstruction Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 9 Street Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-33-0535 231-33-0534 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-
- **LTDB - Liberian Trading and Development Bank Ltd. (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* POB 293 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tradevco Building, 57 Ashmun Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-1800 *Fax:* 231-22-3035 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*
-
- **LWF - Lutheran World Federation / LWS - Lutheran World Service (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Lutheran Church in Liberia, P.O. Box 10-1046 Monrovia 10, Montserrado County 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 12/13 Street Sinkor City Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6263 231-22-6633 *Fax:* 231-22-6262 *E-mail:* lutheranchurchinliberia@yahoo.com lutheranchurch@liberia.net *Web page:* <http://www.lwr.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **LWI - Liberian Women's Initiative (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 1063 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* 11 Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7095 231-22-7082 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **MCI - Mercy Corps International (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Bailey House, Newport Street Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6245 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mercycorps.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **MDM - Médecins du Monde (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-654-3135 *Fax:* *E-mail:* mdmliberia_hom@yahoo.fr *Web page:* <http://www.medecinsdumonde.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **Merlin (Liberia) - Medical Emergency Relief International** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-653-2416 *Fax:* *E-mail:* cm@merlin-liberia.org *Web page:* <http://www.merlin.org.uk/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*
-
- **Ministry of Agriculture (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9010 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 19th Street Sinkor Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-656-0962 *Fax:* 231-656-0962 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.moa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-
- **Ministry of Commerce and Industry (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9014 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Ashmun Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6283 231-22-2117 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.moci.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-
- **Ministry of Commerce and Industry (Liberia), Bureau of Standards** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9041 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-1437 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.moci.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-
- **Ministry of Education (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-1545 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6216 231-22-6406 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.moe.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-
- **Ministry of Finance (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9013 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Broad Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6863 *Fax:* 231-22-6715 *E-mail:* contact@mofliberia.org *Web page:* <http://www.mof.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*
-

► Liberia

■ **Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P. O. Box 10-9002 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Mamba Point Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6763 *Fax:* 231-22-6076 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mofa.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Gender and Development (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 9001, Capitol Hill Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-646-3544 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://mogd.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Health and Social Welfare (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9004 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-681-6261 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@moh.gov.lr *Web page:* <http://www.moh.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Information, Culture and Tourism (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P. O. Box 10-9021 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Capitol Hill Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6078 *Fax:* 231-22-6269 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://micat.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Justice (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 0123 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Ashmun Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-656-4083 231-22-6482 *Fax:* *E-mail:* justiceministry@moj.gov.lr *Web page:* <http://www.moj.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Labour (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* Info@mol.gov.lr *Web page:* <http://www.mol.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Labour (Liberia), BILA - Bureau of International Labor Affairs** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-7721-2591 *Fax:* *E-mail:* bila-mol@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.mol.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Lands, Mines and Energy (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9024 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Capitol Hill Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6281 231-22-1580 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.molme.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Planning and Economic Affairs (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9016 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Broad Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6962 231-22-7987 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mopea.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Planning and Economic Affairs (Liberia), LRDC - Liberia Reconstruction and Development Committee - Lift Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-9016 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Executive Mansion Ground, Capitol Hill Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-643-9759 231-22-7987 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@liftliberia.gov.lr *Web page:* <http://www.liftliberia.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:* Resource: Poverty Reduction Strategy

■ **Ministry of Public Works (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mpw.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Rural Development (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P. O. Box 10-9030 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7938 231-22-7430 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **Ministry of Youth and Sports (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10 9040 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6284 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://moys.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **MSF - Médecins Sans Frontières-Belgium (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-566-5253 *Fax:* *E-mail:* msfb-monrovia-hom@brussels.msf.org *Web page:* <http://www.msf.be/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **MSF - Médecins Sans Frontières-France (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Old CID Road, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-33-1152 *Fax:* *E-mail:* msf-monrovia-sat@paris.msf.org *Web page:* <http://www.paris.msf.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **MSF - Médecins Sans Frontières-Switzerland (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-655-1967 *Fax:* *E-mail:* msfch-monrovia-hom@geneva.msf.org *Web page:* <http://www.msf.ch/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **MTI - Medical Teams International (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O.Box 1599 Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Airfield Shortcut Road Sinkor Liberia *Tel.:* 231-653-2075 231-666-4065 *Fax:* *E-mail:* bmassaquoi@mti-liberia.org info@medicalteams.org *Web page:* <http://www.medicalteams.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **MULIB - Musicians' Union of Liberia** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.mulib.org.lr/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **NAC - National Aids Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* National AIDS & STI Control Program, JFK Medical Center Compound Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-653-5991 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://nacliberia.com/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **NARDA - New African Research and Development Agency (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 876 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Johnson Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7889 *Fax:* 231-22-6050 *E-mail:* narda.rcenter@libnet.net *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **NASSCORP - National Social Security and Welfare Corporation (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 15th Street & Payne Avenue, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* nasscorp@nasscorp.org.lr *Web page:* <http://nasscorp.org.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **NCA - Norwegian Church Aid (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 11th Street, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-656-3940 *Fax:* *E-mail:* ncaliberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.nca.no/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **NCBAL - National Customs Brokers Association of Liberia** *Mailing address:* Freeport Area, U.N Drive, Bushrod Island Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-657-1869 *Fax:* 231-640-0375 *E-mail:* info@ncbal.com.lr *Web page:* <http://ncbal.org.lr/> *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **NCCL - National Consumer Council for Liberia** *Mailing address:* Gurley Street, Adjacent to Commerce Ministry Monrovia 10 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-5449 *Fax:* 231-22-6285 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:* Other address: National Consumer Council of Liberia, c/o P.O. Box 8144, Silver Spring, Maryland 20910, U.S.A.

■ **NEFL - National Energy Stakeholders Forum Liberia)** *Mailing address:* c/o IRG - International Resources Group, Mamba Point Monrovia, 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-699-7334 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.nefl.org.lr/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **NFH - National Federation of the Handicapped (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P. O. Box 1259 Bushrod Island, Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **NHSB - National Housing and Savings Bank (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 10 POB 0818 Monrovia 10 Liberia *Other address:* Water Street/UN Drive Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-1402 231-22-7980 *Fax:* 231-22-1283 231-22-6166 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **NIC - National Investment Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box. 9043 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6685 231-22-5515 *Fax:* 231-22-6575 231-22-7790 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.nic.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **NRC - Norwegian Refugee Council (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* House #1, Mega Compound, Randall Street, South Beach, Adj. St. Teresa Convent Compound Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-659-2100 *Fax:* *E-mail:* resrep@liberia.nrc.no *Web page:* <http://www.nrc.no/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **NRRC - National Reconciliation and Reunification Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* VP Road, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6818 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **NTAL - National Teachers' Association of Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4824 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-1168 *Fax:* 231-22-5217 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **OCAM - Organization for Children and Adolescent Mothers (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 3889 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* 1st floor, Khaieri Bldg., Johnson Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7410 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **OICI - Opportunities Industrialization Centers International (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 3596, New Matadi, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-655-4034 *Fax:* *E-mail:* liberia_oic@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.oicinternational.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **OSIWA - Open Society Initiative for West Africa (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Former Star Radio Building, Old C I D Road, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-681-3108 *Fax:* *E-mail:* osiwa-monrovia@osiwa.org *Web page:* <http://www.osiwa.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Oxfam GB (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Toure Ave., Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6840 *Fax:* *E-mail:* maam@oxfamgb.org.jr *Web page:* <http://www.oxfam.org.uk/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **PFI - Prison Fellowship International (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-3019 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-651-4161 *Fax:* 231-22-7435 *E-mail:* pfliberia2002@yahoo.com unitedchristianassembly@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.pfi.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Plan International (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* PO Box 1021, Congo Town Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-7771-2903 *Fax:* 231-7771-2904 *E-mail:* liberia.co@plan-international.org *Web page:* <http://www.plan-international.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **POLCR - Promoters of Liberian and Canadian Relationship Inc. (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-3346 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* 116 Carey Street Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-3166 231-22-4443 *Fax:* *E-mail:* dtg_polcr@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **PPCC - Public Procurement and Concessions Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.ppcc.gov.lr/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **PSI (Liberia) - Population Services International** *Mailing address:* 12 Broad Street, Star Radio Building, 1st Floor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-6-49-6439 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@psiliberia.org *Web page:* <http://www.psi.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **PUL - Press Union of Liberia** *Mailing address:* PO.Box 4209 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* King Sao Bosso Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7405 *Fax:* 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* pul@liberia.net *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **RWDA - Rural Women in Development and Association (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4545 Monrovia 20 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **SAED - Society Against Environmental Degradation (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-218 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6025 *Fax:* 231-22-6025 *E-mail:* narda.rcenter@libnet.net *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Samaritan's Purse (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-553-0960 *Fax:* *E-mail:* spiberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.samaritanspurse.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Save the Children UK (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 9068 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6538 *Fax:* 231-22-6387 *E-mail:* jane@sciberia.org.lr *Web page:* <http://www.savethechildren.org.uk/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **SDC (Liberia) - Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation** *Mailing address:* Tubman Blvd., (adjacent Lonestar Cell), Congo Town Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-77-71-1234 *Fax:* 231-77-50-0009 *E-mail:* monrovia@sdc.net *Web page:* <http://www.sdc.admin.ch/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **SDI - Sustainable Development Institute (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Robertsfeld Highway Duarzon Village, Margibi County Liberia *Other address:* P.O. Box 5678 Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-77-20-6702 *Fax:* *E-mail:* director@sdiliberia.org *Web page:* <http://www.sdiliberia.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://www.foei.org/>, Friends of the Earth Liberia

■ **SfCG (Liberia) - Search for Common Ground** *Mailing address:* St. Joseph Construction Complex Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6440 *Fax:* 231-22-6763 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.sfcg.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Sightsavers International (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-652-6842 *Fax:* *E-mail:* ssiliberia@nasemail.com *Web page:* <http://www.sightsavers.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Solidarités (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-653-1706 *Fax:* *E-mail:* soliliberia_cdm@yahoo.fr *Web page:* <http://www.solidarites.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **SOS Children's Villages (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 1924 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* SOS Children's Villages of Liberia Trust, Old Matadi Estate/Monrovia Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 377-47-51-4878 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.sos-childrensvillages.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Subah-Ballah Associates (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Unico Building, P.O. Box 10-2711 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-1519 231-22-2431 *Fax:* 231-22-6262 231-22-3451 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **Susukuu (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 10-1517 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6944 *Fax:* 231-22-6066 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **SWAA International - Society for Women and Aids in Africa (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 2nd floor, Monte Carlo Building, Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-655-7278 *Fax:* *E-mail:* Lib_swaa@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.swaainternational.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **Tearfund (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-659-2190 *Fax:* *E-mail:* dmt-liberia@tearfund.org *Web page:* <http://www.tearfund.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **TEN - Technology Empowerment Network (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-565-1000 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.ten.org.lr/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **TI - Transparency International Liberia** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 289 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Center for Transparency and Accountability in Liberia, Wreh Sherman Building, Opposite John F. Kennedy Memorial Hospital, Tubman Boulevard, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-651-1142 *Fax:* 231-471-2831 *E-mail:* liberiat@liberiatransparency.org liberiat@cental.org *Web page:* <http://www.transparency.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://www.liberiatransparency.org/>

■ **TRC - Truth and Reconciliation Commission (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* 9th Street, Beach Side, Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-612-3456 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@trcofliberia.org *Web page:* <https://www.trcofliberia.org/> *Category:* 2. Government *Notes:*

■ **UBA - United Bank for Africa Liberia Limited** *Mailing address:* Bushrod Island Branch, Sigma House Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-689-5895 *Fax:* *E-mail:* info@uba.com.lr *Web page:* <http://uba.com.lr/> *Category:* 4. Finance *Notes:*

■ **UMCOR - United Methodist Committee on Relief (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* 24th Street Sinkor Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7317 377-47-51-9695 *Fax:* 231-22-7317 *E-mail:* umcor@liberia.net Umcor_Liberia@yahoo.com umcor@awli.net.lr *Web page:* <http://www.gbgn-umc.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **UMU - United Methodist University (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.umu.edu.lr/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **UNDP (Liberia) - United Nations Development Programme** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-0274 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Sekou Toure Avenue, Mamba Point Monrovia 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6195 231-22-6211 *Fax:* 231-22-6210 *E-mail:* fo.lbr@undp.org registry.lr@undp.org *Web page:* <http://www.lr.undp.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNFPA - United Nations Population Fund (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-0274 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* St. Elie Complex, Riverview Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7378 *Fax:* 231-22-6210 *E-mail:* unfpa.Liberia@undp.org *Web page:* <http://www.unfpa.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNFPA - United Nations Population Fund (Liberia), CEP - Community Empowerment Programme** [M] *Mailing address:* UNFPA, P.O. Box 10-0274 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7378 231-55-2065 *Fax:* 231-22-6210 213-55-2066 *E-mail:* Cep_Liberia@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.unfpa.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNHCR (Liberia) - United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 90 77 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Riverview Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7431 231-22-6233 *Fax:* *E-mail:* LIBR@UNHCR.CH *Web page:* <http://www.unhcr.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNIC - United Nations Information Centre (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-0274, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* UNDP - Simpson Building Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6211 *Fax:* 231-20-5407 *E-mail:* registry.lr@undp.org *Web page:* <http://www.un.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNICEF (Liberia) - United Nations Children's Fund** [M] *Mailing address:* Sekou Toure Avenue, Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* UNICEF Liberia, c/o Grand Central Station, P.O. Box 5747 New York New York 10163-5747 United States of America *Tel.:* 231-22-6137 231-22-6140 *Fax:* 231-22-6136 *E-mail:* <http://www.unicef.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNIFEM (Liberia) - United Nations Development Fund for Women** [M] *Mailing address:* 1st Floor, LISCO Building, Mamba Point Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-666-8708 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.unifem.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNMIL - United Nations Mission in Liberia** *Mailing address:* UNMIL Headquarters, Pan African Plaza, Tubman Boulevard, 1st Street Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-531-4000 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://unmil.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UN-OCHA (Liberia) - UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs** *Mailing address:* UN Drive Mamba Point Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6136 *Fax:* 231-22-6210 *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://ochaonline.un.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNOL - United Nations Office in Liberia (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Hotel Africa Rd. Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6068 231-22-6062 *Fax:* *E-mail:* *Web page:* <http://www.un.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **UNOPS (Liberia) - United Nations Office for Project Services** *Mailing address:* STA Building, Apartment 02F, UN Drive Mamba Point Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-6-98-4478 *Fax:* *E-mail:* Liberia@unops.org *Web page:* <http://www.unops.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **USAID (Liberia) - US Agency for International Development** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-1445 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-6370 *Fax:* 231-22-6148 231-22-6152 *E-mail:* webmaster@info.usaid.gov *Web page:* <http://www.usaid.gov/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **VDI - Venture Development Incorporated (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-0288 Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-5229 *Fax:* 231-22-5217 *E-mail:* *Web page:* *Category:* 3. Private sector *Notes:*

■ **WACDO - Women and Children Development Organization (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* Randall Street Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* *Tel.:* 231-22-7838 *Fax:* 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* wacdo2002@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

► Liberia

■ **WAEC - West African Examinations Council (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-655-4624 Fax: E-mail: *Web page:* <http://waec.org.lr/> *Category:* 5. Training and Research *Notes:*

■ **WDAL - Women's Development Association of Liberia** *Mailing address:* Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-22-3504 Fax: E-mail: *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **WFP - World Food Programme (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* Box 6344 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Clara Town, Bushroad Island Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-6593 231-22-6594 *Fax:* 231-22-6593 *E-mail:* WFP.Monrovia@wfp.org *Web page:* <http://www.wfp.org/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **WHO - World Health Organisation (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 316 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* St. Elie Complex, Riverview Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7378 *Fax:* 231-22-6747 *E-mail:* wco.who@undp.org *Web page:* <http://www.who.int/> *Category:* 1. International *Notes:*

■ **WI - Women Initiative (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* PO Box 1063 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* 11 Broad Street Monrovia Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-7095 *Fax:* 231-22-7905 *E-mail:* Women_Initiative@yahoo.com *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **WiLDAF (Liberia) - Women in Law and Development in Africa** *Mailing address:* c/o AFELL - Association of Female Lawyers of Liberia, PO Box 6727 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-22-7330 Fax: 231-22-7330 *E-mail:* tccliberia@aol.com *Web page:* <http://www.wildaf-ao.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **WPCDC - West Point Community Development Cooperative (Liberia)** *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 4288 Monrovia Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-22-4134 Fax: E-mail: *Web page:* *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **WVI - World Vision International (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* PO Box 2617 Monrovia, Montserrado County Liberia *Other address:* Coconut Plantation, Mamba Point Monrovia 10, Montserrado County 1000 Liberia *Tel.:* 231-22-5189 *Fax:* 231-22-7310 *E-mail:* Liberia@wvi.org *Web page:* <http://www.wvi.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:*

■ **YWCA - Young Women's Christian Association (Liberia)** [M] *Mailing address:* P.O. Box 10-0118, Sinkor Monrovia 10 1000 Liberia *Other address:* Tel.: 231-22-6688 Fax: 231-22-7838 *E-mail:* ywca_118@yahoo.com *Web page:* <http://www.worldywca.org/> *Category:* 6. CSO *Notes:* Other Web page: <http://www.ymca.org.lr/>